Oliver Hoban

From: Kevan Buck

Sent: 10 June 2024 16:32

To: Development Control

Cc: Heather Morrison

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2165/0F1 - MID TOWN FARM AND TARN HEAD FARM,

SEASCALE TO SELLAFIELD ROAD, BECKERMET

Drilling of six temporary boreholes to support the selection of an in-ground testing area

There are no objections in principle to this application from Environmental Health.

Can the applicants confirm when each site’s respective demolition works will be carried out in
respect to the drilling of the boreholes?

On a previous site visit, the possible area of a farm septic tank and drainage field was noted on
the grassed area south west of the former farm house at Tarn Head on which two of the proposed
boreholes (BH TH 01 and 03) are proposed.

Regards

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

cumberland.gov.uk
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